

1 University of Wisconsin-Madison or ~~its~~ their employees, to the extent such loss  
2 cannot reasonably be assumed by the individual agencies or the university or the  
3 self-funded programs. The placement of insurance may be by private negotiation  
4 rather than competitive bid, if such insurance has a restricted number of interested  
5 carriers. The department shall approve all insurance purchases.

6 **\*-1187/P5.113\* SECTION 303.** 16.865 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 2011  
7 Wisconsin Act 7, is amended to read:

8 16.865 (8) Annually Except as provided in sub. (10), annually in each fiscal  
9 year, allocate as a charge to each agency and to the University of Wisconsin-Madison  
10 a proportionate share of the estimated costs attributable to programs administered  
11 by the agency or the university to be paid from the appropriation under s. 20.505 (2)  
12 (k). The department may charge premiums to agencies and to the University of  
13 Wisconsin-Madison to finance costs under this subsection and pay the costs from the  
14 appropriation on an actual basis. The department shall deposit all collections under  
15 this subsection in the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (2) (k). Costs assessed  
16 under this subsection may include judgments, investigative and adjustment fees,  
17 data processing and staff support costs, program administration costs, litigation  
18 costs, and the cost of insurance contracts under sub. (5). In this subsection, "agency"  
19 means an office, department, independent agency, institution of higher education,  
20 association, society, or other body in state government created or authorized to be  
21 created by the constitution or any law, that is entitled to expend moneys  
22 appropriated by law, including the legislature and the courts, but not including an  
23 authority created in subch. II of ch. 114 or subch. III of ch. 149 or in ch. 37, 52, 231,  
24 232, 233, 234, 235, 237, 238, or 279.

25 **\*-1187/P5.114\* SECTION 304.** 16.865 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

1           16.865 (10) This section does not apply to the University of Wisconsin-Madison  
2 for any fiscal year if the University of Wisconsin-Madison, no later than December  
3 31 preceding the beginning of that fiscal year, provides written notice to the  
4 department that it has elected not to be governed by this section. Any notice of  
5 nonelection applies to all subsequent fiscal years unless the University of  
6 Wisconsin-Madison, no later than December 31 preceding the beginning of a fiscal  
7 year, provides written notice to the department that it has elected to be governed by  
8 this section. Any notice of election applies to all subsequent fiscal years unless the  
9 University of Wisconsin-Madison again provides timely notice of nonelection.

10           \*-1465/P4.98\* \*-0808/2.78\* SECTION 305. 16.87 (1) (am) of the statutes is  
11 amended to read:

12           16.87 (1) (am) "Disabled veteran-owned business" means a business certified  
13 by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. 560.0335  
14 490.02 (3).

15           \*-1187/P5.115\* SECTION 306. 16.87 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           16.87 (2) (a) A contract for engineering services or architectural services or a  
17 contract involving an expenditure of \$10,000 or more for construction work, or  
18 \$30,000 or more for limited trades work, to be done for or furnished to the state or  
19 a department, board, commission, or officer of the state or the University of  
20 Wisconsin-Madison is exempt from the requirements of ss. 16.705 and 16.75.

21           \*-1187/P5.116\* SECTION 307. 16.87 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

22           16.87 (5) This subsection does not apply to any project for the University of  
23 Wisconsin-Madison that is funded entirely from sources other than general purpose  
24 revenue or general fund supported borrowing.

25           \*-1187/P5.117\* SECTION 308. 16.875 of the statutes is amended to read:

1           **16.875 Setoffs.** All amounts owed by this state or the University of  
2 Wisconsin-Madison under this subchapter are subject to being set off under s. 73.12.

3           **\*-1187/P5.118\* SECTION 309.** 16.89 of the statutes is amended to read:

4           **16.89 Construction and services controlled by this chapter.** No  
5 department, independent agency, constitutional office or agent of the state shall  
6 employ engineering, architectural or allied services or expend money for  
7 construction purposes on behalf of the state, except as provided in this chapter. The  
8 University of Wisconsin-Madison shall not employ engineering, architectural, or  
9 allied services or expend money for construction purposes on behalf of the university,  
10 except as provided in this chapter and except that the university may engage such  
11 employment for any project that is financed entirely from sources other than general  
12 purpose revenue or general fund supported borrowing.

13           **\*-1187/P5.119\* SECTION 310.** 16.891 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           16.891 (1) (b) "Total cost of occupancy" means the cost to operate and maintain  
15 the physical plant of a building, structure, or facility, including administrative costs  
16 of an agency or the University of Wisconsin-Madison attributable to operation and  
17 maintenance of a building, structure, or facility, together with any debt service costs  
18 associated with the building, structure, or facility, computed in the manner  
19 prescribed by the department.

20           **\*-1187/P5.120\* SECTION 311.** 16.891 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

21           16.891 (2) Except as provided in sub. (4), each agency and the University of  
22 Wisconsin-Madison shall report to the department no later than October 1 of each  
23 year concerning the total cost of occupancy of each state-owned or university-owned  
24 building, structure, and facility, excluding public highways and bridges, under the  
25 jurisdiction of the agency or university for the preceding fiscal year. The report shall

1 be made in a format prescribed by the department. Beginning in 2009, if a building,  
2 structure, or facility is a part of an institution, the agency having jurisdiction of the  
3 institution or the University of Wisconsin-Madison shall also include in its report  
4 the total cost of occupancy of all of the buildings, structures, and facilities within the  
5 institution.

6 **\*-1187/P5.121\* SECTION 312.** 16.891 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 16.891 (4) The department may exempt an agency or the University of  
8 Wisconsin-Madison from compliance with the reporting requirement under sub. (2)  
9 with respect to any building, structure, or facility that the department determines  
10 to have a minimal total cost of occupancy.

11 **\*-1187/P5.122\* SECTION 313.** 16.895 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 16.895 (title) **State-owned State- or university-owned or operated**  
13 **heating, cooling or power plants.**

14 **\*-1187/P5.123\* SECTION 314.** 16.895 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 16.895 (2) (a) Prepare all specifications, bid and administer contracts for the  
16 purchase of fuels for all ~~state-owned or operated~~ heating, cooling or power plants  
17 that are owned or operated by the state or the University of Wisconsin-Madison.

18 **\*-1187/P5.124\* SECTION 315.** 16.895 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 16.895 (2) (c) Determine the method of operation of ~~state-owned~~ state- or  
20 university-owned or operated heating, cooling or power plants, including  
21 maintenance standards and policies concerning utilization of alternative fuels and  
22 energy conservation.

23 **\*-1187/P5.125\* SECTION 316.** 16.895 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           16.895 (2) (d) Assure compliance with federal and state laws, federal  
2 regulations and state administrative rules applicable to ~~state-owned~~ state- or  
3 university-owned or operated heating, cooling or power plants.

4           **\*-1187/P5.126\* SECTION 317.** 16.895 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           16.895 (2) (e) Delegate to any agency or to the University of  
6 Wisconsin-Madison the department's authority under par. (c) or (d) and approve all  
7 expenditures of the agency or university under par. (c) or (d).

8           **\*-1187/P5.127\* SECTION 318.** 16.895 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

9           16.895 (2) (g) Provide for emissions testing, waste product disposal and fuel  
10 quality testing at ~~state-owned~~ state- or university-owned or operated heating,  
11 cooling or power plants, and secure permits that are required for operation of the  
12 plants.

13           **\*-1187/P5.128\* SECTION 319.** 16.895 (2) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           16.895 (2) (h) Periodically assess to agencies and the University of  
15 Wisconsin-Madison their proportionate cost of the expenses incurred by the  
16 department under this subsection and ss. 16.85 (4), 16.90, 16.91 and 16.92 in  
17 accordance with a method of apportionment determined by the department.

18           **\*-1187/P5.129\* SECTION 320.** 16.897 of the statutes is amended to read:

19           **16.897 Space and water heating systems.** In planning and designing space  
20 or water heating systems for new or existing state facilities and facilities of the  
21 University of Wisconsin-Madison, the department shall ensure that geothermal  
22 technologies are utilized to the greatest extent that is cost-effective and technically  
23 feasible.

24           **\*-1187/P5.130\* SECTION 321.** 16.90 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           **16.90** (title) **Fuel for state and university heating, cooling or power**  
2 **plants.**

3           \***-1187/P5.131\*** SECTION 322. 16.90 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4           16.90 (2) (a) Prepare all specifications for contracts for the purchase of fuel for  
5 each ~~state-owned or operated~~ heating, cooling or power plant that is owned or  
6 operated by the state or the University of Wisconsin-Madison. All such  
7 specifications where feasible shall provide for purchase of such fuel on a heating  
8 value and quality basis and may provide for an adjustment of the base price of any  
9 fuel as a result of changes in production or transportation costs during the term of  
10 a contract.

11           \***-1187/P5.132\*** SECTION 323. 16.90 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

12           16.90 (2) (b) Distribute fuel purchased by the department ~~or~~ any other agency,  
13 or the University of Wisconsin-Madison to agencies ~~that require it~~ or to the  
14 University of Wisconsin-Madison as required, and reallocate such fuel between  
15 agencies or the University of Wisconsin-Madison in the event of a shortage.

16           \***-1187/P5.133\*** SECTION 324. 16.90 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           16.90 (2) (c) Set standards for storage of fuel by agencies and the University  
18 of Wisconsin-Madison.

19           \***-1187/P5.134\*** SECTION 325. 16.90 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

20           16.90 (2) (d) Test all fuel purchased for each ~~state-owned~~ state- or  
21 university-owned or operated heating, cooling or power plant wherein the annual  
22 requirement is in excess of 12,500 therms and where purchased on a heating value  
23 and quality basis.

24           \***-1187/P5.135\*** SECTION 326. 16.90 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           16.90 (2) (e) Promulgate such rules as the secretary considers necessary, not  
2 inconsistent with this section, to promote efficiency, energy conservation and  
3 economy in the testing, handling and use of fuel for ~~state-owned~~ state- or  
4 university-owned or operated heating, cooling or power plants.

5           **\*-1187/P5.136\* SECTION 327.** 16.91 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6           16.91 (2) No contract for the purchase of fuel for any ~~state-owned~~ state- or  
7 university-owned or operated heating or heating and power plant wherein the  
8 annual requirement is in excess of 12,500 therms is binding unless purchased upon  
9 specifications furnished by the secretary. A contract for fuel may be for any term  
10 deemed to be in the best interests of the state or the University of  
11 Wisconsin-Madison, but the term and any provisions for renewal or extension shall  
12 be incorporated in the bid specifications and the contract document.

13           **\*-1187/P5.137\* SECTION 328.** 16.91 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           16.91 (3) Payments for fuel delivered under contracts specified in sub. (2) and  
15 for delivery costs shall be made upon vouchers approved by the secretary. Upon being  
16 audited and paid, the department shall charge each purchase against the  
17 appropriation to the agency which has jurisdiction over the facility at which the fuel  
18 is used or to the University of Wisconsin-Madison, if the university has such  
19 jurisdiction. The secretary shall report on a quarterly basis to each such agency and  
20 to the University of Wisconsin-Madison the total amount of payments charged under  
21 this subsection to each of its appropriations and facilities. Approval of the payments  
22 by the any agency whose appropriation is charged is not required.

23           **\*-1187/P5.138\* SECTION 329.** 16.92 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           16.92 (2) Each agency and the University of Wisconsin-Madison shall utilize  
2 the most cost-effective means of procurement of fuel, electricity, heat and chilled  
3 water.

4           \*-1187/P5.139\* SECTION 330. 16.93 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5           16.93 (2) Except as provided in sub. (3), any agency or the University of  
6 Wisconsin-Madison, with the approval of the department, may sell fuel, water,  
7 sewage treatment service, electricity, heat or chilled water to another agency, a  
8 federal agency, a local government or a private entity.

9           \*-1224/P3.13\* SECTION 331. 16.95 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

10          **16.95 Powers and duties.** (intro.) The department shall, through a system  
11 of comprehensive long-range planning, promote the development and the maximum  
12 wise use of the energy, natural, and human resources of the state. ~~It~~ and develop and  
13 implement a cost-effective, balanced, reliable, and environmentally responsible  
14 energy strategy to promote economic growth. The department shall do all of the  
15 following:

16          \*-1224/P3.14\* SECTION 332. 16.954 of the statutes is repealed.

17          \*-1224/P3.15\* SECTION 333. 16.956 of the statutes is repealed.

18          \*-1142/P1.1\* SECTION 334. 16.957 (2) (d) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

19          16.957 (2) (d) 2m. In fiscal years 2011-12 and 2012-13, at the department's  
20 discretion, subtract no more than \$10,000,000 from the amount required to be spent  
21 on weatherization and other energy conservation services under par. (a).

22          \*-0823/P1.1\* SECTION 335. 16.964 (1m) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

23          \*-0830/P6.2\* SECTION 336. 16.964 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

24          16.964 (5) (a) The office shall provide grants from the appropriation under s.  
25 20.505 (6) (e) (kb) to cities to employ additional uniformed law enforcement officers

1 whose primary duty is beat patrolling. A city is eligible for a grant under this  
2 subsection in fiscal year 1994-95 if the city has a population of 25,000 or more. A city  
3 may receive a grant for a calendar year if the city applies for a grant before September  
4 1 of the preceding calendar year. Grants shall be awarded to the 10 eligible cities  
5 submitting an application for a grant that have the highest rates of violent crime  
6 index offenses in the most recent full calendar year for which data is available under  
7 the uniform crime reporting system of the federal bureau of investigation.

8 **\*-0830/P6.3\* SECTION 337.** 16.964 (12) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 16.964 (12) (b) The office shall make grants to counties to enable them to  
10 establish and operate programs, including suspended and deferred prosecution  
11 programs and programs based on principles of restorative justice, that provide  
12 alternatives to prosecution and incarceration for criminal offenders who abuse  
13 alcohol or other drugs. The office shall make the grants from the appropriations  
14 under s. 20.505 (6) (b), (j) (kn), and (ku). The office shall collaborate with the  
15 departments of corrections and health services in establishing this grant program.

16 **\*-0858/P1.1\* SECTION 338.** 16.964 (12) (br) of the statutes is created to read:

17 16.964 (12) (br) Any county that receives a grant under this subsection on or  
18 after January 1, 2012, shall provide matching funds that are equal to 25 percent of  
19 the amount of the grant.

20 **\*-0830/P6.4\* SECTION 339.** 16.964 (14) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
21 read:

22 16.964 (14) (intro.) Beginning in fiscal year ~~2008-09~~ 2011-2012, from the  
23 appropriation under s. 20.505 (6) ~~(k)~~ (ke), the office shall in each fiscal year provide  
24 \$20,000 \$17,000 to each of the following child advocacy centers for education,  
25 training, medical advice, and quality assurance activities:

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 16.964 (14) (intro.). This section has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0830 and LRB-1104.

1           **\*-0827/P1.1\* SECTION 340.** 16.964 (15) (b) of the statutes is renumbered  
2           16.964 (15) (b) 1.

3           **\*-0827/P1.2\* SECTION 341.** 16.964 (15) (b) 2. of the statutes is created to read:  
4           16.964 (15) (b) 2. The office may charge a person that is not a state agency a  
5           fee for use of the statewide public safety interoperable communication system under  
6           par. (a).

7           **\*-1465/P4.99\* \*-0808/2.79\* SECTION 342.** 16.967 (6) of the statutes is  
8           amended to read:

9           16.967 (6) REPORTS. By March 31 of each year, the department of  
10          administration, the department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, the  
11          department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services, the department of health  
12          services, the department of natural resources, the department of tourism, the  
13          department of revenue, the department of transportation, the board of regents of the  
14          University of Wisconsin System, the public service commission, and the board of  
15          curators of the historical society shall each submit to the department a plan to  
16          integrate land information to enable such information to be readily translatable,  
17          retrievable, and geographically referenced for use by any state, local governmental  
18          unit, or public utility. Upon receipt of this information, the department shall  
19          integrate the information to enable the information to be used to meet land  
20          information data needs. The integrated information shall be readily translatable,  
21          retrievable, and geographically referenced to enable members of the public to use the  
22          information.

23          **\*-0830/P6.5\* SECTION 343.** 16.971 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           16.971 (9) In conjunction with the public defender board, the director of state  
2 courts, the departments of corrections and justice and district attorneys, the  
3 department may maintain, promote and coordinate automated justice information  
4 systems that are compatible among counties and the officers and agencies specified  
5 in this subsection, using the moneys appropriated under s. 20.505 (1) ~~(ja)~~ (kh), (kp),  
6 and (kq). The department shall annually report to the legislature under s. 13.172  
7 (2) concerning the department's efforts to improve and increase the efficiency of  
8 integration of justice information systems.

9           **\*-0905/P2.1\* SECTION 344.** 16.98 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           16.98 (4) From the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under s. 20.505 (1) (fo) and  
11 (kg), the department may provide grants to any organization with which the  
12 department contracts to operate the program under sub. (1).

13           **\*-1308/P2.1\* SECTION 345.** 16.99 (3b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14           16.99 (3b) "Juvenile correctional facility" means ~~the Southern Oaks Girls~~  
15 ~~School, the Ethan Allen School, the Copper Lake School~~ and the Lincoln Hills School.

16           **\*-1187/P5.140\* SECTION 346.** 16.993 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           16.993 (1) In cooperation with school districts, cooperative educational service  
18 agencies, the technical college system board, the Board of Trustees of the University  
19 of Wisconsin-Madison, and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University  
20 of Wisconsin System, promote the efficient, cost-effective procurement, installation,  
21 and maintenance of educational technology by school districts, cooperative  
22 educational service agencies, technical college districts, the University of  
23 Wisconsin-Madison, and the University of Wisconsin System.

24           **\*-1187/P5.141\* SECTION 347.** 16.993 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           16.993 (4) In cooperation with the Board of Trustees of the University of  
2 Wisconsin-Madison, the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University of  
3 Wisconsin System, the technical college system board, the department of public  
4 instruction and other entities, support the development of courses for the instruction  
5 of professional employees who are licensed by the state superintendent of public  
6 instruction concerning the effective use of educational technology.

7           **\*-1187/P5.142\*** SECTION 348. 16.993 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

8           16.993 (7) Purchase educational technology materials, supplies, equipment,  
9 and contractual services for school districts, cooperative educational service  
10 agencies, technical college districts, the Board of Trustees of the University of  
11 Wisconsin-Madison, and the ~~board of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University of  
12 Wisconsin System under s. 16.72 (8), and establish standards and specifications for  
13 purchases of educational technology hardware and software by school districts,  
14 cooperative educational service agencies, technical college districts, and the ~~board~~  
15 ~~of regents~~ Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System.

16           **\*-0829/P6.4\*** SECTION 349. 17.07 (3m) of the statutes is amended to read:

17           17.07 (3m) Notwithstanding sub. (3), the ~~earned release review~~ parole  
18 commission chairperson may be removed by the governor, at pleasure.

19           **\*-1465/P4.100\*** **\*-0808/2.80\*** SECTION 350. 18.16 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
20 amended to read:

21           18.16 (1) (a) "Disabled veteran-owned financial adviser" means a financial  
22 adviser certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
23 under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

24           **\*-1465/P4.101\*** **\*-0808/2.81\*** SECTION 351. 18.16 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
25 amended to read:

1           18.16 (1) (b) "Disabled veteran-owned investment firm" means an investment  
2 firm certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under  
3 s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

4           **\*-1465/P4.102\* \*-0808/2.82\* SECTION 352.** 18.16 (1) (c) of the statutes is  
5 amended to read:

6           18.16 (1) (c) "Minority financial adviser" means a financial adviser certified by  
7 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
8 (2).

9           **\*-1465/P4.103\* \*-0808/2.83\* SECTION 353.** 18.16 (1) (d) of the statutes is  
10 amended to read:

11           18.16 (1) (d) "Minority investment firm" means an investment firm certified by  
12 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
13 (2).

14           **\*-1465/P4.104\* \*-0808/2.84\* SECTION 354.** 18.64 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
15 amended to read:

16           18.64 (1) (a) "Disabled veteran-owned financial adviser" means a financial  
17 adviser certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
18 under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

19           **\*-1465/P4.105\* \*-0808/2.85\* SECTION 355.** 18.64 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
20 amended to read:

21           18.64 (1) (b) "Disabled veteran-owned investment firm" means an investment  
22 firm certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under  
23 s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

24           **\*-1465/P4.106\* \*-0808/2.86\* SECTION 356.** 18.64 (1) (c) of the statutes is  
25 amended to read:

1           18.64 (1) (c) "Minority financial adviser" means a financial adviser certified by  
2 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
3 (2).

4           **\*-1465/P4.107\* \*-0808/2.87\* SECTION 357.** 18.64 (1) (d) of the statutes is  
5 amended to read:

6           18.64 (1) (d) "Minority investment firm" means an investment firm certified by  
7 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
8 (2).

9           **\*-1465/P4.108\* \*-0808/2.88\* SECTION 358.** 18.77 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
10 amended to read:

11           18.77 (1) (a) "Disabled veteran-owned financial adviser" means a financial  
12 adviser certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services  
13 under s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

14           **\*-1465/P4.109\* \*-0808/2.89\* SECTION 359.** 18.77 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
15 amended to read:

16           18.77 (1) (b) "Disabled veteran-owned investment firm" means an investment  
17 firm certified by the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under  
18 s. ~~560.0335~~ 490.02 (3).

19           **\*-1465/P4.110\* \*-0808/2.90\* SECTION 360.** 18.77 (1) (c) of the statutes is  
20 amended to read:

21           18.77 (1) (c) "Minority financial adviser" means a financial adviser certified by  
22 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. ~~560.036~~ 490.04  
23 (2).

24           **\*-1465/P4.111\* \*-0808/2.91\* SECTION 361.** 18.77 (1) (d) of the statutes is  
25 amended to read:

1           18.77 (1) (d) "Minority investment firm" means an investment firm certified by  
2 the department of ~~commerce~~ safety and professional services under s. 560.036 490.04  
3 (2).

4           **\*-1187/P5.143\* SECTION 362.** 19.32 (1) (w) of the statutes is created to read:  
5           19.32 (1) (w) "Public institution of higher education" means the University of  
6 Wisconsin-Madison, an institution within the University of Wisconsin System, or a  
7 technical college.

8           **\*-1187/P5.144\* SECTION 363.** 19.36 (14) of the statutes is created to read:  
9           19.36 (14) Any authority may withhold from access under s. 19.35 (1)  
10 information in a record that is produced or collected by or for the faculty or staff of  
11 a public institution of higher education in the conduct of, or as a result of, study or  
12 research on a commercial, scientific, or technical subject, whether sponsored by the  
13 institution alone or in conjunction with an authority or a private person, until that  
14 information is publicly disseminated or patented.

15           **\*-1187/P5.145\* SECTION 364.** 19.42 (13) (bm) of the statutes is created to read:  
16           19.42 (13) (bm) The positions of chancellor and vice chancellor of the University  
17 of Wisconsin-Madison.

18           **\*-1187/P5.146\* SECTION 365.** 19.45 (11) (e) of the statutes is created to read:  
19           19.45 (11) (e) The board of trustees of the University of Wisconsin-Madison  
20 shall establish a code of ethics for its employees who are not state public officials.

21           **\*-1465/P4.112\* \*-1059/P3.26\* SECTION 366.** 19.56 (2) (b) 6. of the statutes is  
22 amended to read:

23           19.56 (2) (b) 6. Is made available to the official by the ~~department of commerce~~  
24 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation or the department of tourism in  
25 accordance with sub. (3) (e), (em) or (f).

1           **\*-1465/P4.113\* \*-1059/P3.27\* SECTION 367.** 19.56 (3) (e) (intro.) of the  
2 statutes is amended to read:

3           19.56 (3) (e) (intro.) A state public official who is an officer or employee of the  
4 ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation may solicit,  
5 receive and retain on behalf of the state anything of value for the purpose of any of  
6 the following:

7           **\*-1465/P4.114\* \*-1059/P3.28\* SECTION 368.** 19.56 (3) (e) 1. of the statutes is  
8 amended to read:

9           19.56 (3) (e) 1. The sponsorship by the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin  
10 Economic Development Corporation of a trip to a foreign country primarily to  
11 promote trade between that country and this state that the ~~department of commerce~~  
12 Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation can demonstrate through clear and  
13 convincing evidence is primarily for the benefit of this state.

14           **\*-1465/P4.115\* \*-1059/P3.29\* SECTION 369.** 19.56 (3) (f) of the statutes is  
15 amended to read:

16           19.56 (3) (f) A state public official may receive and retain from the ~~department~~  
17 ~~of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation anything of value which  
18 the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation is  
19 authorized to provide under par. (e) and may receive and retain from the department  
20 of tourism anything of value which the department of tourism is authorized to  
21 provide under par. (em).

22           **\*-1465/P4.116\* \*-1059/P3.30\* SECTION 370.** 19.57 of the statutes is amended  
23 to read:

24           **19.57 Conferences, visits and economic development activities.** The  
25 ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation shall file a

1 report with the board no later than April 30 annually, specifying the source and  
2 amount of anything of value received by the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin  
3 Economic Development Corporation during the preceding calendar year for a  
4 purpose specified in s. 19.56 (3) (e), and the program or activity in connection with  
5 which the thing is received, together with the location and date of that program or  
6 activity.

7 **\*-1187/P5.147\* SECTION 371.** 19.84 (5m) of the statutes is created to read:

8 19.84 (5m) Departments and their subunits in the University of  
9 Wisconsin-Madison are exempt from the requirements of subs. (1) to (4) but shall  
10 provide meeting notice that is reasonably likely to apprise interested persons and  
11 news media who have filed written requests for such notice.

12 **\*-1465/P4.117\* \*-1059/P3.31\* SECTION 372.** 19.85 (1) (i) of the statutes is  
13 repealed.

14 **\*-0380/P1.1\* SECTION 373.** 20.001 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 20.001 (2) (b) *Program revenues.* "Program revenues" consist of revenues  
16 which are paid into the general fund and are credited by law to an appropriation to  
17 finance a specified program or state agency. In this chapter, "program revenues"  
18 refers to program revenues in the general fund. Program revenues are identified by  
19 the abbreviation "PR" in s. 20.005. For any sum certain program revenue  
20 appropriation ~~which is limited to the amounts in the schedule~~ that is not a continuing  
21 appropriation, no expenditures may be made exceeding the amounts in the schedule,  
22 except as provided in ss. 13.101 and 16.515, regardless of the amounts credited to  
23 that appropriation account. They shall be deposited pursuant to s. 20.906.  
24 Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, program revenues shall be used

1 to reimburse the general fund for payments transferred under the appropriations  
2 made in s. 20.865 for the purposes of program revenue appropriations.

3 **\*-0809/4.1\* SECTION 374.** 20.001 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 20.001 (5) REFUNDS OF EXPENDITURES. Any amount not otherwise appropriated  
5 under this chapter that is received by a state agency as a result of an adjustment  
6 made to a previously recorded expenditure from a sum certain appropriation to that  
7 agency due to activities that are of a temporary nature or activities that could not be  
8 anticipated during budget development and which serves to reduce or eliminate the  
9 previously recorded expenditure in the same fiscal year in which the previously  
10 recorded expenditure was made, except as provided in s. ss. 20.435 (4) (gm) and  
11 20.437 (2) (md), may, upon request of the agency, be designated by the secretary of  
12 administration as a refund of an expenditure. Except as otherwise provided in this  
13 subsection, the secretary of administration may designate an amount received by a  
14 state agency as a refund of an expenditure only if the agency submits to the secretary  
15 a written explanation of the circumstances under which the amount was received  
16 that includes a specific reference in a statutory or nonstatutory law to a function of  
17 the agency under which the amount was received and the appropriation from which  
18 the previously recorded expenditure was made. A refund of an expenditure shall be  
19 deposited by the receiving state agency in the appropriation account from which the  
20 previously recorded expenditure was made. Except as otherwise provided in this  
21 subsection, a state agency which proposes to make an expenditure from moneys  
22 designated as a refund of an expenditure shall submit to the secretary of  
23 administration a written explanation of the purpose of the expenditure, including a  
24 specific reference in a statutory or nonstatutory law to a function of the agency under  
25 which the expenditure is to be made and the appropriation from which the

1 expenditure is to be made. After submission and approval of an estimate of the  
2 amount proposed to be expended under s. 16.50 (2), a state agency may expend the  
3 moneys received from the refund of the expenditure. The secretary of administration  
4 may waive submission of any explanation required by this subsection for categories  
5 of refunds of expenditures or proposed refunds of expenditures.

6 **\*-1187/P5.148\* SECTION 375.** 20.002 (11) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to  
7 read:

8 20.002 (11) (b) 3. In addition to the amount permitted for temporary  
9 reallocations in subd. 2., the secretary may permit an additional ~~3%~~ 6 percent of the  
10 total amounts shown in the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) of appropriations of general  
11 purpose revenues, calculated by the secretary as of that time and for that fiscal year,  
12 to be used for temporary reallocations to the general fund but only if the reallocation  
13 is for a period not to exceed 30 days. Reallocations may not be made under this  
14 subdivision for consecutive periods.

15 **\*-1398/1.1\* SECTION 376.** 20.003 (4) (gk) of the statutes is created to read:

16 20.003 (4) (gk) For fiscal year 2013-14, \$65,000,000.

17 **\*-1398/1.2\* SECTION 377.** 20.003 (4) (gL) of the statutes is created to read:

18 20.003 (4) (gL) For fiscal year 2014-15, \$65,000,000.

19 **\*-1398/1.3\* SECTION 378.** 20.003 (4) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 20.003 (4) (L) For fiscal year ~~2013-14~~ 2015-16 and each fiscal year thereafter,  
21 2 percent.

22 **\*-0179/P1.1\* SECTION 379.** 20.005 (1) of the statutes is repealed and recreated  
23 to read:

1           20.005 (1) SUMMARY OF ALL FUNDS. The budget governing fiscal operations for  
 2 the state of Wisconsin for all funds beginning on July 1, 2011, and ending on June  
 3 30, 2013, is summarized as follows: [See Figure 20.005 (1) following]

      \*\*\*NOTE: We will insert the schedules when we receive the 2011-13 versions.

---

5       **Figure: 20.005 (1)**

---

6  
 7  
 8           **\*-0179/P1.2\* SECTION 380.** 20.005 (2) of the statutes is repealed and recreated  
 9 to read:

10          20.005 (2) STATE BORROWING PROGRAM SUMMARY. The following schedule sets  
 11 forth the state borrowing program summary: [See Figures 20.005 (2) (a) and (b)  
 12 following]

      \*\*\*NOTE: We will insert the schedule when we receive the 2011-13 version.

---

13  
 14       **Figure: 20.005 (2) (a)**

---



---

17  
 18       **Figure: 20.005 (2) (b)**

---

21          **\*-0179/P1.3\* SECTION 381.** 20.005 (3) of the statutes is repealed and recreated  
 22 to read:

23          20.005 (3) APPROPRIATIONS. The following schedule sets forth all annual,  
 24 biennial, and sum certain continuing appropriations and anticipated expenditures  
 25 from other appropriations for the programs and other purposes indicated. All  
 26 appropriations are made from the general fund unless otherwise indicated. The

1 letter abbreviations shown designating the type of appropriation apply to both fiscal  
2 years in the schedule unless otherwise indicated. [See Figure 20.005 (3) following]

---

3  
4 **Figure: 20.005 (3)**  
5

---

6 PLACE CHAPTER 20 SCHEDULE HERE

---

7  
8 **\*-1320/2.1\* SECTION 382.** 20.115 (1) (u) of the statutes is amended to read:  
9 20.115 (1) (u) *Recyclable and nonrecyclable products regulation.* From the  
10 ~~recycling and renewable energy~~ environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for  
11 the implementation and enforcement of ss. 100.29, 100.295 and 100.33.

12 **\*-1363/1.1\* SECTION 383.** 20.115 (4) (am) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **\*-1320/2.2\* SECTION 384.** 20.115 (4) (qm) of the statutes is amended to read:  
14 20.115 (4) (qm) *Grants for agricultural facilities.* Biennially, from the ~~recycling~~  
15 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for grants for agricultural facilities  
16 under 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, section 9103 (4u) and 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section  
17 9103 (3f).

18 **\*-1284/2.1\* SECTION 385.** 20.115 (7) (br) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

19 **\*-1284/2.2\* SECTION 386.** 20.115 (7) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20 **\*-1284/2.3\* SECTION 387.** 20.115 (7) (tb) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

## SECTION 388

1       \*-1284/2.4\* SECTION 388. 20.115 (7) (tg) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2       \*-1284/2.5\* SECTION 389. 20.115 (7) (ts) of the statutes is amended to read:

3       20.115 (7) (ts) *Working lands programs*. From the working lands fund, the  
4 amounts in the schedule for administration of the farmland preservation program  
5 under ch. 91 and the program to purchase conservation easements under s. 93.73.

6       \*-1320/2.3\* SECTION 390. 20.115 (7) (va) of the statutes is amended to read:

7       20.115 (7) (va) *Clean sweep grants*. From the ~~recycling and renewable energy~~  
8 environmental fund, the amounts in the schedule for chemical and container  
9 collection grants under s. 93.55 and for household hazardous waste grants under s.  
10 93.57.

11       \*-1284/2.6\* SECTION 391. 20.115 (8) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

12       20.115 (8) (g) *Gifts and grants*. Except as provided in par. (ge) and sub. (7) (i),  
13 all moneys received from gifts and grants to carry out the purposes for which made.

14       \*-1465/P4.118\* \*-1059/P3.32\* SECTION 392. 20.143 (intro.) of the statutes is  
15 repealed.

16       \*-1465/P4.119\* \*-1059/P3.33\* SECTION 393. 20.143 (1) (title) of the statutes  
17 is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18       \*-1465/P4.120\* \*-1059/P3.34\* SECTION 394. 20.143 (1) (a) of the statutes is  
19 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20       \*-1465/P4.121\* \*-1059/P3.35\* SECTION 395. 20.143 (1) (b) of the statutes is  
21 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.122\* \*-1059/P3.36\* SECTION 396.** 20.143 (1) (bk) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.123\* \*-1059/P3.37\* SECTION 397.** 20.143 (1) (bt) of the statutes is  
4 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.124\* \*-1059/P3.38\* SECTION 398.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes is  
6 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.125\* \*-1059/P3.39\* SECTION 399.** 20.143 (1) (cf) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.126\* \*-1059/P3.40\* SECTION 400.** 20.143 (1) (d) of the statutes is  
10 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.127\* \*-1059/P3.41\* SECTION 401.** 20.143 (1) (dr) of the statutes is  
12 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13           **\*-1465/P4.128\* \*-1059/P3.42\* SECTION 402.** 20.143 (1) (e) of the statutes is  
14 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15           **\*-1465/P4.129\* \*-1059/P3.43\* SECTION 403.** 20.143 (1) (em) of the statutes  
16 is repealed.

## SECTION 403

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.130\* \*-1059/P3.45\* SECTION 404.** 20.143 (1) (er) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.131\* \*-1059/P3.46\* SECTION 405.** 20.143 (1) (ew) of the statutes is  
4 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.132\* \*-1059/P3.47\* SECTION 406.** 20.143 (1) (fi) of the statutes is  
6 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.133\* \*-1059/P3.48\* SECTION 407.** 20.143 (1) (fj) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.134\* \*-0808/2.92\* SECTION 408.** 20.143 (1) (fw) of the statutes is  
10 renumbered 20.165 (1) (fw) and amended to read:

11           20.165 (1) (fw) *Women's business initiative corporation.* The amounts in the  
12 schedule for grants to the women's business initiative corporation under s. 560.037  
13 490.06.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14           **\*-1465/P4.135\* \*-1059/P3.49\* SECTION 409.** 20.143 (1) (fy) of the statutes is  
15 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16           **\*-1465/P4.136\* \*-1059/P3.50\* SECTION 410.** 20.143 (1) (g) of the statutes is  
17 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.137\* \*-1059/P3.51\* SECTION 411.** 20.143 (1) (gc) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.138\* \*-1059/P3.52\* SECTION 412.** 20.143 (1) (gh) of the statutes is  
4 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.139\* \*-1059/P3.53\* SECTION 413.** 20.143 (1) (gm) of the statutes  
6 is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.140\* \*-0808/2.93\* SECTION 414.** 20.143 (1) (gr) of the statutes is  
8 renumbered 20.165 (1) (gr) and amended to read:

9           20.165 (1) (gr) ~~Woman-owned~~ Disabled veteran-owned, woman-owned, and  
10 minority business certification processing fees. All moneys received from processing  
11 fees collected under s. 490.02 (3) (c) for the costs of certifying disabled veteran-owned  
12 businesses under s. 490.02; all moneys received from fees collected under s. 560.035  
13 490.03 (1) (bm), for the costs of certifying woman-owned businesses under s. 560.035  
14 (1) 490.03; and all moneys received from fees collected under s. 490.04 (2) (dm) for  
15 the costs of certifying minority businesses under s. 490.04.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16           **\*-1465/P4.141\* \*-1059/P3.55\* SECTION 415.** 20.143 (1) (gv) of the statutes is  
17 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.142\* \*-1059/P3.56\* SECTION 416.** 20.143 (1) (h) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.143\* \*-1059/P3.57\* SECTION 417.** 20.143 (1) (hm) of the statutes  
4 is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.144\* \*-1059/P3.58\* SECTION 418.** 20.143 (1) (hr) of the statutes is  
6 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.145\* \*-1059/P3.59\* SECTION 419.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.146\* \*-1059/P3.60\* SECTION 420.** 20.143 (1) (ig) of the statutes is  
10 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.147\* \*-0808/2.96\* SECTION 421.** 20.143 (1) (im) of the statutes is  
12 renumbered 20.165 (1) (ir) and amended to read:

13           20.165 (1) (ir) *Minority business projects; repayments.* All moneys received on  
14 or before June 30, 2009, in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.82 (1m) (b), 2007  
15 stats., and s. 560.82 (1m) (c), 2007 stats., and loans under 1997 Wisconsin Act 9,  
16 section 3, to be used for grants and loans under s. ~~560.45~~ 490.05 and ~~subch. II of ch.~~  
17 ~~560~~, for grants under 2009 Wisconsin Act 265, section 45 (1), and for the study under  
18 2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9110 (15u).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.148\* \*-1059/P3.61\* SECTION 422.** 20.143 (1) (io) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.149\* \*-1059/P3.62\* SECTION 423.** 20.143 (1) (ir) of the statutes is  
4 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.150\* \*-1059/P3.63\* SECTION 424.** 20.143 (1) (jp) of the statutes is  
6 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.151\* \*-1059/P3.64\* SECTION 425.** 20.143 (1) (k) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.152\* \*-1059/P3.65\* SECTION 426.** 20.143 (1) (ka) of the statutes is  
10 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.153\* \*-1059/P3.66\* SECTION 427.** 20.143 (1) (kb) of the statutes is  
12 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13           **\*-1465/P4.154\* \*-1059/P3.67\* SECTION 428.** 20.143 (1) (kc) of the statutes is  
14 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15           **\*-1465/P4.155\* \*-1059/P3.68\* SECTION 429.** 20.143 (1) (kf) of the statutes is  
16 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**SECTION 430**

1           **\*-1465/P4.156\* \*-1059/P3.69\* SECTION 430.** 20.143 (1) (kg) of the statutes is  
2 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.157\* \*-1059/P3.70\* SECTION 431.** 20.143 (1) (kh) of the statutes is  
4 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.158\* \*-1059/P3.71\* SECTION 432.** 20.143 (1) (kj) of the statutes is  
6 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.159\* \*-1059/P3.72\* SECTION 433.** 20.143 (1) (kt) of the statutes is  
8 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.160\* \*-1059/P3.73\* SECTION 434.** 20.143 (1) (m) of the statutes is  
10 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.161\* \*-1059/P3.74\* SECTION 435.** 20.143 (1) (mr) of the statutes  
12 is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13           **\*-1465/P4.162\* \*-1059/P3.75\* SECTION 436.** 20.143 (1) (n) of the statutes is  
14 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15           **\*-1465/P4.163\* \*-1059/P3.76\* SECTION 437.** 20.143 (1) (o) of the statutes is  
16 repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.164\* \*-0808/2.98\* SECTION 438.** 20.143 (1) (qa) of the statutes is  
2           renumbered 20.165 (2) (qa).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.165\* \*-1059/P3.79\* SECTION 439.** 20.143 (1) (qm) of the statutes  
4           is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           **\*-1465/P4.166\* \*-1059/P3.79\* SECTION 440.** 20.143 (1) (tm) of the statutes is  
6           repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.143 (1) (tm). This SECTION has been affected by  
          drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1320/1 and LRB-1465/P3.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.167\* \*-1059/P3.80\* SECTION 441.** 20.143 (1) (um) of the statutes  
8           is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.143 (um). This SECTION has been affected by  
          drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1320/1 and LRB-1465/P3.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.168\* SECTION 442.** 20.143 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10          **\*-1465/P4.169\* \*-0805/P2.4\* SECTION 443.** 20.143 (2) (a) of the statutes is  
11          renumbered 20.490 (7) (a) and amended to read:

12                 20.490 (7) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
13          general program operations under ~~subch. X of ch. 560~~ ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14          **\*-1465/P4.170\* \*-0805/P2.5\* SECTION 444.** 20.143 (2) (b) of the statutes is  
15          renumbered 20.490 (7) (b) and amended to read:

1           20.490 (7) (b) *Housing grants and loans; general purpose revenue.* Biennially,  
2 the amounts in the schedule for grants and loans under s. ~~560.9803~~, 234.5603 and  
3 for grants under s. ~~560.9805~~ and ~~2009 Wisconsin Act 28, section 9110 (12u)~~, and for  
4 the grant under ~~2009 Wisconsin Act 2, section 9110 (1)~~ 234.5605.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5           \***-1465/P4.171\*** \***-0805/P2.6\*** SECTION 445. 20.143 (2) (c) of the statutes is  
6 renumbered 20.490 (7) (c) and amended to read:

7           20.490 (7) (c) *Payments to designated agents.* The amounts in the schedule for  
8 payments for services provided by agents designated under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604 (2),  
9 in accordance with agreements entered into under s. ~~560.9804~~ 234.5604 (1).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10          \***-1465/P4.172\*** \***-0805/P2.7\*** SECTION 446. 20.143 (2) (fm) of the statutes is  
11 renumbered 20.490 (7) (fm) and amended to read:

12          20.490 (7) (fm) *Shelter for homeless and transitional housing grants.*  
13 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for transitional housing grants under s.  
14 ~~560.9806~~ 234.5606 and for grants to agencies and shelter facilities for homeless  
15 individuals and families as provided under s. ~~560.9808~~ 234.5608. Notwithstanding  
16 ss. 20.001 (3) (a) and 20.002 (1), the ~~department~~ authority may transfer funds  
17 between fiscal years under this paragraph.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18          \***-1465/P4.173\*** \***-0805/P2.8\*** SECTION 447. 20.143 (2) (fr) of the statutes is  
19 renumbered 20.490 (7) (fr) and amended to read:

1           20.490 (7) (fr) *Mental health for homeless individuals*. The amounts in the  
2 schedule for mental health services for homeless individuals under s. ~~560.9811~~  
3 234.5611.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4           \*~~-1465/P4.174~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.9~~\* SECTION 448. 20.143 (2) (gg) of the statutes is  
5 renumbered 20.490 (7) (gg).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6           \*~~-1465/P4.175~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.10~~\* SECTION 449. 20.143 (2) (h) of the statutes is  
7 renumbered 20.490 (7) (h) and amended to read:

8           20.490 (7) (h) *Funding for the homeless*. All moneys received from interest on  
9 real estate trust accounts under s. 452.13 for grants under s. ~~560.9807~~ 234.5607, and  
10 all moneys received under s. 704.05 (5) (a) 2., for grants to agencies and shelter  
11 facilities for homeless individuals and families under s. ~~560.9808~~ 234.5608 (2) (a) and  
12 (b).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13           \*~~-1465/P4.176~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.11~~\* SECTION 450. 20.143 (2) (k) of the statutes is  
14 renumbered 20.490 (7) (k) and amended to read:

15           20.490 (7) (k) *Sale of materials or services*. All moneys received from the sale  
16 of materials or services related to housing assistance under ~~subch. X of ch. 560 ss.~~  
17 234.5601 to 234.5615 to the ~~department authority~~ department authority or ~~other to~~ state agencies, for the  
18 purpose of providing those materials and services.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

19           \*~~-1465/P4.177~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.12~~\* SECTION 451. 20.143 (2) (kg) of the statutes is  
20 renumbered 20.490 (7) (kg) and amended to read:

1           20.490 (7) (kg) *Housing program services*. All moneys received from other state  
2 agencies for housing program services, for the purpose of providing housing program  
3 services.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4           \*~~-1465/P4.178~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.13~~\* SECTION 452. 20.143 (2) (m) of the statutes is  
5 renumbered 20.490 (7) (m) and amended to read:

6           20.490 (7) (m) *Federal aid; state operations*. All moneys received from the  
7 federal government for state operations related to housing assistance under ~~subch.~~  
8 ~~X of ch. 560 ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615~~, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54,  
9 for the purposes of state operations.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10          \*~~-1465/P4.179~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.14~~\* SECTION 453. 20.143 (2) (n) of the statutes is  
11 renumbered 20.490 (7) (n) and amended to read:

12          20.490 (7) (n) *Federal aid; local assistance*. All moneys received from the  
13 federal government for local assistance related to housing assistance under ~~subch.~~  
14 ~~X of ch. 560 ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615~~, as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54,  
15 for the purposes of providing local assistance.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16          \*~~-1465/P4.180~~\* \*~~-0805/P2.15~~\* SECTION 454. 20.143 (2) (o) of the statutes is  
17 renumbered 20.490 (7) (o) and amended to read:

18          20.490 (7) (o) *Federal aid; individuals and organizations*. All moneys received  
19 from the federal government for aids to individuals and organizations related to  
20 housing assistance under ~~subch. X of ch. 560~~ ss. 234.5601 to 234.5615, as authorized

1 by the governor under s. 16.54, for the purpose of providing aids to individuals and  
2 organizations.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **\*-1465/P4.181\* \*-0808/2.99\* SECTION 455.** 20.143 (3) (title) of the statutes is  
4 renumbered 20.165 (2) (title).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **\*-1465/P4.182\* \*-0808/2.100\* SECTION 456.** 20.143 (3) (a) of the statutes is  
6 renumbered 20.165 (2) (a).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7 **\*-1465/P4.183\* \*-0808/2.101\* SECTION 457.** 20.143 (3) (de) of the statutes is  
8 renumbered 20.165 (2) (de).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **\*-1465/P4.184\* \*-0808/2.102\* SECTION 458.** 20.143 (3) (dm) of the statutes is  
10 renumbered 20.165 (2) (dm).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **\*-1465/P4.185\* \*-0808/2.103\* SECTION 459.** 20.143 (3) (g) of the statutes is  
12 renumbered 20.165 (2) (g) and amended to read:

13 20.165 (2) (g) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received as gifts or grants relating  
14 to the regulation of industry, buildings, and safety to carry out the purposes for which  
15 made.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **\*-1465/P4.186\* \*-0808/2.104\* SECTION 460.** 20.143 (3) (ga) of the statutes is  
17 renumbered 20.165 (2) (ga).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

## SECTION 461

1           **\*-1465/P4.187\* \*-0808/2.105\* SECTION 461.** 20.143 (3) (gb) of the statutes is  
2 renumbered 20.165 (2) (gb) and amended to read:

3           20.165 (2) (gb) *Local agreements.* All moneys received through contracts or  
4 financial agreements for provision of services to local units of government or local  
5 organizations relating to the regulation of industry, buildings, and safety, for the  
6 purpose of providing the services.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

7           **\*-1465/P4.188\* \*-0808/2.106\* SECTION 462.** 20.143 (3) (h) of the statutes is  
8 renumbered 20.165 (2) (h).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.189\* \*-0808/2.107\* SECTION 463.** 20.143 (3) (j) of the statutes is  
10 renumbered 20.165 (2) (j).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.190\* \*-0808/2.108\* SECTION 464.** 20.143 (3) (ka) of the statutes is  
12 renumbered 20.165 (2) (ka) and amended to read:

13           20.165 (2) (ka) *Interagency agreements.* All moneys received through contracts  
14 or financial agreements for provision of services to other state agencies relating to  
15 the regulation of industry, buildings, and safety, except moneys appropriated under  
16 par. (ks) or sub. (4) (1) (kd), for the purpose of providing the services.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17           **\*-1465/P4.191\* \*-0808/2.109\* SECTION 465.** 20.143 (3) (kg) of the statutes is  
18 renumbered 20.165 (2) (kg).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.192\* \*-0808/2.110\* SECTION 466.** 20.143 (3) (km) of the statutes is  
2           renumbered 20.165 (2) (km).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3           **\*-1465/P4.193\* \*-0808/2.111\* SECTION 467.** 20.143 (3) (ks) of the statutes is  
4           renumbered 20.165 (2) (ks) and amended to read:

5           20.165 (2) (ks) *Data processing.* All moneys received from data processing  
6           services provided internally relating to the regulation of industry, buildings, and  
7           safety to be used to meet the costs associated with the services.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8           **\*-1465/P4.194\* \*-0808/2.112\* SECTION 468.** 20.143 (3) (L) of the statutes is  
9           renumbered 20.165 (2) (L).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10          **\*-1465/P4.195\* \*-0808/2.113\* SECTION 469.** 20.143 (3) (La) of the statutes is  
11          renumbered 20.165 (2) (La).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12          **\*-1465/P4.196\* \*-0808/2.114\* SECTION 470.** 20.143 (3) (Lm) of the statutes is  
13          renumbered 20.165 (2) (Lm).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
          reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14          **\*-1465/P4.197\* \*-0808/2.115\* SECTION 471.** 20.143 (3) (m) of the statutes is  
15          renumbered 20.165 (2) (m) and amended to read:

16          20.165 (2) (m) *Federal funds.* All federal moneys received as authorized under  
17          s. 16.54 relating to the regulation of industry, buildings, and safety, except as  
18          otherwise appropriated under this subsection, for the purposes of the programs  
19          administered by the department.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       \*-1465/P4.198\* \*-0808/2.116\* SECTION 472. 20.143 (3) (ma) of the statutes is  
2       renumbered 20.165 (2) (ma).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       \*-1465/P4.199\* \*-0808/2.117\* SECTION 473. 20.143 (3) (pz) of the statutes is  
4       renumbered 20.165 (2) (pz) and amended to read:

5             20.165 (2) (pz) *Indirect cost reimbursements.* All moneys received from the  
6       federal government relating to the regulation of industry, buildings, and safety, as  
7       reimbursement of indirect costs of grants and contracts for the purposes authorized  
8       in s. 16.54 (9) (b).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9       \*-1465/P4.200\* \*-0808/2.118\* SECTION 474. 20.143 (3) (q) of the statutes is  
10       renumbered 20.165 (2) (q).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11       \*-1465/P4.201\* \*-0808/2.119\* SECTION 475. 20.143 (3) (r) of the statutes is  
12       renumbered 20.165 (2) (r).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13       \*-1465/P4.202\* \*-0808/2.120\* SECTION 476. 20.143 (3) (s) of the statutes is  
14       renumbered 20.165 (2) (s).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15       \*-1465/P4.203\* \*-0808/2.121\* SECTION 477. 20.143 (3) (sm) of the statutes is  
16       renumbered 20.165 (2) (sm) and amended to read:

17             20.165 (2) (sm) *Diesel truck idling reduction grants.* From the petroleum  
18       inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for diesel truck idling reduction grants

1 under s. ~~560.125~~ 101.45. No funds may be encumbered under this paragraph after  
2 June 30, 2015.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **\*-1465/P4.204\* \*-0808/2.122\* SECTION 478.** 20.143 (3) (sn) of the statutes is  
4 renumbered 20.165 (2) (sn) and amended to read:

5 20.165 (2) (sn) *Diesel truck idling reduction grant administration.* From the  
6 petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule for administering the Diesel  
7 Truck Idling Reduction Grant Program under s. ~~560.125~~ 101.45. No funds may be  
8 encumbered under this paragraph after December 31, 2016.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **\*-1465/P4.205\* \*-0808/2.123\* SECTION 479.** 20.143 (3) (t) of the statutes is  
10 renumbered 20.165 (2) (t).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11 **\*-1465/P4.206\* \*-0808/2.124\* SECTION 480.** 20.143 (3) (u) of the statutes is  
12 renumbered 20.165 (2) (u).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **\*-1465/P4.207\* \*-0808/2.125\* SECTION 481.** 20.143 (3) (v) of the statutes is  
14 renumbered 20.165 (2) (v).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15 **\*-1465/P4.208\* \*-0808/2.126\* SECTION 482.** 20.143 (3) (vb) of the statutes is  
16 renumbered 20.165 (2) (vb).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **\*-1465/P4.209\* \*-0808/2.127\* SECTION 483.** 20.143 (3) (vm) of the statutes is  
18 renumbered 20.165 (2) (vm).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **\*-1465/P4.210\* \*-0808/2.128\* SECTION 484.** 20.143 (3) (w) of the statutes is  
2       renumbered 20.165 (2) (w).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       **\*-1465/P4.211\* \*-0808/2.129\* SECTION 485.** 20.143 (4) (title) of the statutes  
4       is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5       **\*-1465/P4.212\* \*-0808/2.130\* SECTION 486.** 20.143 (4) (a) of the statutes is  
6       renumbered 20.165 (1) (a) and 20.165 (1) (a) (title), as renumbered, is amended to  
7       read:

8             20.165 (1) (a) (title) *General program operations — executive and*  
9       *administrative services.*

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10       **\*-1465/P4.213\* \*-0808/2.131\* SECTION 487.** 20.143 (4) (g) of the statutes is  
11       repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12       **\*-1465/P4.214\* \*-0808/2.132\* SECTION 488.** 20.143 (4) (k) of the statutes is  
13       renumbered 20.165 (1) (kc).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

14       **\*-1465/P4.215\* \*-0808/2.133\* SECTION 489.** 20.143 (4) (ka) of the statutes is  
15       renumbered 20.165 (1) (ka).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16       **\*-1465/P4.216\* \*-0808/2.134\* SECTION 490.** 20.143 (4) (kb) of the statutes is  
17       renumbered 20.165 (1) (kb).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1465/P4.217\* \*-0808/2.135\* SECTION 491.** 20.143 (4) (kd) of the statutes is  
2 renumbered 20.165 (1) (kd) and amended to read:

3           20.165 (1) (kd) *Administrative services.* The amounts in the schedule for  
4 administrative and support services for programs administered by the department.  
5 All moneys received by the department from the department, except for moneys  
6 directed to be deposited under pars. ~~(k)~~, (ka) and, (kb), and (kc) and subs. (1) ~~(k)~~, (ka)  
7 and ~~(kb)~~ and ~~(3)~~ sub. (2) (ks), as payment for administrative and support services for  
8 programs administered by the department shall be credited to this appropriation.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1465/P4.218\* \*-0808/2.136\* SECTION 492.** 20.143 (4) (ke) of the statutes is  
10 renumbered 20.165 (1) (ke).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11           **\*-1465/P4.219\* \*-0808/2.137\* SECTION 493.** 20.143 (4) (m) of the statutes is  
12 repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13           **\*-1465/P4.220\* \*-0808/2.138\* SECTION 494.** 20.143 (4) (n) of the statutes is  
14 renumbered 20.165 (1) (n).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15           **\*-1465/P4.221\* \*-0808/2.139\* SECTION 495.** 20.143 (4) (o) of the statutes is  
16 renumbered 20.165 (1) (o).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17           **\*-1465/P4.222\* \*-0808/2.140\* SECTION 496.** 20.143 (4) (pz) of the statutes is  
18 renumbered 20.165 (1) (pz).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **\*-0664/2.1\* SECTION 497.** 20.144 (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2       **20.144 Financial institutions, department of.** (intro.) There is  
3 appropriated to the department of financial institutions for the following ~~programs~~  
4 program:

5       **\*-0664/2.2\* SECTION 498.** 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

6       20.144 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
7 the general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except  
8 as provided in pars. (a), (h), (i), (j), and (u), all moneys received by the department,  
9 other than by the office of credit unions and the division of banking, and 88% of all  
10 moneys received by the office of credit unions and the department's division of  
11 banking shall be credited to this appropriation, but any balance at the close of a fiscal  
12 year under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually, \$200,000  
13 \$325,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be  
14 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (1) (g).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.144 (1) (g). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0664 and LRB-0721.

15       **\*-0664/2.3\* SECTION 499.** 20.144 (2) (title) and (g) of the statutes are repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16       **\*-0664/2.4\* SECTION 500.** 20.144 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.144  
17 (1) (m).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18       **\*-0939/P3.1\* SECTION 501.** 20.145 (1) (g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to  
19 read:

1           20.145 (1) (g) (intro.) *General program operations.* The amounts in the  
2 schedule for general program operations, including organizational support services  
3 and oversight of care management organizations, and for transferring to the  
4 appropriation account under s. 20.435 (4) (kv) the amount allocated by the  
5 commissioner of insurance. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of each  
6 fiscal year, the unencumbered balance in this appropriation account that exceeds 10  
7 percent of that fiscal year's expenditure under this appropriation shall lapse to the  
8 general fund. All of the following shall be credited to this appropriation account:

9           \***-0152/P1.1\*** **SECTION 502.** 20.145 (4) (v) of the statutes is amended to read:

10           20.145 (4) (v) *Specified payments and losses.* After deducting the amounts  
11 appropriated under par. (u), the balance of moneys in the state life fund for payments  
12 authorized under chs. 604 and 607, excluding payment of expenses related to  
13 administering the fund except for those administrative expenses specifically  
14 authorized in ch. 604 or 607. Payments to the investment board pursuant to s.  
15 20.536, ~~payments to the general fund under s. 607.21 (4)~~ and payments for medical  
16 examinations and inspection reports shall be charged directly to this subsection  
17 appropriation account.

18           \***-1465/P4.223\*** \***-0808/2.141\*** **SECTION 503.** 20.165 (intro.) of the statutes is  
19 amended to read:

20           **20.165 ~~Regulation and licensing~~ Safety and professional services,**  
21 **department of.** (intro.) There is appropriated to the department of ~~regulation and~~  
22 licensing safety and professional services for the following programs:

23           \***-1465/P4.224\*** \***-0808/2.142\*** **SECTION 504.** 20.165 (1) (title) of the statutes  
24 is amended to read:

25           20.165 (1) (title) **PROFESSIONAL REGULATION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES.**

1           **\*-0939/P3.2\* SECTION 505.** 20.165 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

2           20.165 (1) (g) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
3 the licensing, rule making, and regulatory functions of the department, other than  
4 the licensing, rule-making, and credentialing functions of the medical examining  
5 board and the affiliated credentialing boards attached to the medical examining  
6 board and except for preparing, administering, and grading examinations. Ninety  
7 Except as otherwise provided in this section, 90 percent of all moneys received under  
8 chs. 440 to 480, except ch. 448, ss. 440.03 (13), 440.05 (1) (b), and 446.02 (3) (a) other  
9 than fines and forfeitures, less \$10 of each renewal fee received under s. 452.12 (5),  
10 and; all moneys transferred from the appropriation under par. (i); and all moneys  
11 received under s. 440.055 (2), shall be credited to this appropriation.  
12 Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered  
13 balance in this appropriation account that exceeds 10 percent of the expenditures  
14 made under this appropriation for that fiscal year shall lapse to the general fund.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.165 (1) (g). This SECTION has been affected by  
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0252/P1 and -0939/P2.

15           **\*-0939/P3.3\* SECTION 506.** 20.165 (1) (hg) of the statutes is amended to read:

16           20.165 (1) (hg) *General program operations; medical examining board.*  
17 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for the licensing, rule-making, and  
18 regulatory functions of the medical examining board and the affiliated credentialing  
19 boards attached to the medical examining board, except for preparing,  
20 administering, and grading examinations. Ninety percent of all moneys received for  
21 issuing and renewing credentials under ch. 448 shall be credited to this  
22 appropriation. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (b), at the end of each biennium the  
23 unencumbered balance in this appropriation account that exceeds 10 percent of the

1 expenditures made under this appropriation for that biennium shall lapse to the  
2 general fund.

3 **\*-0252/P2.1\* SECTION 507.** 20.165 (1) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.165 (1) (j) *Gifts, grants, settlements, and proceeds.* All moneys received from  
5 gifts, grants, and bequests, for the purposes for which received; all moneys, other  
6 than fines and forfeitures, received in settlement of actions or proposed actions for  
7 violations of chs. 440 to 480, for the purposes for which received; and all moneys  
8 received from fees or other charges for photocopies, generation of copies of documents  
9 from electronic storage or other storage media, conferences, sales of publications,  
10 lists of credential holders, and promotional or other materials, and other services  
11 provided incidental to the licensing, rule making, and regulatory functions of the  
12 department, for the purposes for which received.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This Section involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected  
in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

13 **\*-1465/P4.225\* \*-1059/P3.81\* SECTION 508.** 20.192 (1) (k) of the statutes, as  
14 created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 7, is amended to read:

15 20.192 (1) (k) *Transferred general fund moneys from department of commerce.*  
16 All moneys transferred under 2011 Wisconsin Act 7, section 9155 (2), and 2011  
17 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9210 (2), for the operations of the Wisconsin  
18 Economic Development Corporation and for funding economic development  
19 programs developed and implemented under s. 238.03.

20 **\*-1465/P4.226\* \*-1059/P3.82\* SECTION 509.** 20.192 (1) (m) of the statutes, as  
21 created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 7, is amended to read:

22 20.192 (1) (m) *Federal aid; programs.* All moneys received from the federal  
23 government as authorized by the governor under s. 16.54 and all moneys transferred

1 under 2011 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9210 (3), for the purposes of funding  
2 programs administered by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

3 **\*-1465/P4.227\* \*-1059/P3.83\* SECTION 510.** 20.192 (1) (r) of the statutes is  
4 created to read:

5 20.192 (1) (r) *Economic development fund; programs.* From the economic  
6 development fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for  
7 funding economic development programs administered by the Wisconsin Economic  
8 Development Corporation.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9 **\*-1097/3.3\* SECTION 511.** 20.215 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10 **\*-1097/3.4\* SECTION 512.** 20.215 (1) (title) of the statutes is renumbered  
11 20.380 (3) (title).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **\*-1097/3.5\* SECTION 513.** 20.215 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
13 (3) (a) and amended to read:

14 20.380 (3) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for  
15 general program operations of the arts board.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

16 **\*-1097/3.6\* SECTION 514.** 20.215 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
17 (3) (b) and amended to read:

18 20.380 (3) (b) *State aid for the arts.* The amounts in the schedule for  
19 grants-in-aid or contract payments to groups, individuals, organizations and  
20 institutions by the arts board under s. ~~44.53~~ 41.53 (1) (f) and (2) (a), and for grants

1 and loans related to arts incubators under s. ~~44.60 and for the grant under 1999~~  
2 ~~Wisconsin Act 9, section 9105 (1e) 41.60.~~

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 **\*-1097/3.7\* SECTION 515.** 20.215 (1) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
4 (3) (c) and amended to read:

5 20.380 (3) (c) *Portraits of governors.* The amounts in the schedule to pay for  
6 costs associated with the selection and purchase of portraits of governors under s.  
7 44.53 ~~41.53~~ (1) (g).

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8 **\*-1097/3.8\* SECTION 516.** 20.215 (1) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
9 (3) (d) and amended to read:

10 20.380 (3) (d) *Challenge grant program.* The amounts in the schedule for  
11 challenge grants under ss. 44.53 ~~41.53~~ (1) (i) and 44.565 ~~41.565~~.

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12 **\*-1097/3.9\* SECTION 517.** 20.215 (1) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
13 (3) (e) and amended to read:

14 20.380 (3) (e) *High Point fund.* The amounts in the schedule for a grant to the  
15 Milwaukee Foundation, Inc., for deposit in the High Point fund under s. 44.53 ~~41.53~~  
16 (1) (j).

\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17 **\*-1097/3.10\* SECTION 518.** 20.215 (1) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
18 (3) (f) and amended to read:

19 20.380 (3) (f) *Wisconsin regranting program.* The amounts in the schedule for  
20 grants under s. 44.62 ~~41.62~~.

## SECTION 518

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **\*-1097/3.11\* SECTION 519.** 20.215 (1) (g) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380

2       (3) (g) and amended to read:

3             20.380 (3) (g) *Gifts and grants; state operations.* All moneys received by the arts  
4       board as gifts and grants for expenses other than aids, to be used for the purposes  
5       for which made.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

6       **\*-1097/3.12\* SECTION 520.** 20.215 (1) (h) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380

7       (3) (h) and amended to read:

8             20.380 (3) (h) *Gifts and grants; aids to individuals and organizations.* All  
9       moneys received by the arts board as gifts and grants for the purpose of providing  
10       aids to individuals and organizations, to be used for the purposes for which made.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11       **\*-1097/3.13\* SECTION 521.** 20.215 (1) (j) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380

12       (3) (j) and amended to read:

13             20.380 (3) (j) *Support of arts programs.* All moneys received by the arts board  
14       from the Wisconsin Artistic Endowment Foundation under s. 247.06 (1) (a) for  
15       operating support of arts organizations and for grants under the Wisconsin  
16       regranting program under s. ~~44.62~~ 41.62.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

17       **\*-1097/3.14\* SECTION 522.** 20.215 (1) (k) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

18       **\*-1097/3.15\* SECTION 523.** 20.215 (1) (ka) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1           **\*-1097/3.16\* SECTION 524.** 20.215 (1) (km) of the statutes is renumbered  
2 20.380 (3) (km) and amended to read:

3           20.380 (3) (km) *State aid for the arts; Indian gaming receipts.* The amounts in  
4 the schedule for grants-in-aid or contract payments to American Indian groups,  
5 individuals, organizations, and institutions under s. ~~44.53~~ 41.53 (1) (fm) and (2) (am).  
6 All moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 4b.  
7 shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the  
8 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the appropriation  
9 account under s. 20.505 (8) (hm).

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10           **\*-1097/3.17\* SECTION 525.** 20.215 (1) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
11 (3) (m) and amended to read:

12           20.380 (3) (m) *Federal grants; state operations.* All moneys received by the arts  
13 board from the federal government for expenses other than aids, to be used for the  
14 purposes for which made.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

15           **\*-1097/3.18\* SECTION 526.** 20.215 (1) (o) of the statutes is renumbered 20.380  
16 (3) (o) and amended to read:

17           20.380 (3) (o) *Federal grants; aids to individuals and organizations.* All  
18 moneys received by the arts board from the federal government for the purpose of  
19 providing aids to individuals and organizations, to be used for the purposes for which  
20 made.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

21           **\*-1197/2.1\* SECTION 527.** 20.235 (1) (fe) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.235 (1) (fe) *Wisconsin higher education grants; University of*  
2 *Wisconsin-Madison and University of Wisconsin System students.* A sum sufficient  
3 equal to ~~\$37,750,000~~ \$58,345,400 in the ~~2009-10~~ 2011-12 fiscal year, equal to  
4 \$58,345,400 in the ~~2010-11~~ 2012-13 fiscal year, and equal to the amount calculated  
5 under s. 39.435 (7) for the Wisconsin higher education grant program under s. 39.435  
6 for University of Wisconsin-Madison and University of Wisconsin System students,  
7 except for grants awarded under s. 39.435 (2) or (5), thereafter.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.235 (1) (fe). This SECTION has been affected by  
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-1187/P4 and LRB-1197/1.

8           \***-1187/P5.149\*** SECTION 528. 20.235 (1) (fz) of the statutes is amended to read:  
9           20.235 (1) (fz) *Remission of fees and reimbursement for veterans and*  
10 *dependents.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule to reimburse the Board of  
11 Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, the Board of Trustees of the  
12 University of Wisconsin-Madison, and technical college district boards under s.  
13 39.50 for fee remissions made under ss. 36.27 (3n) (b) or (3p) (b), 37.27 (3n) (b) or (3p)  
14 (b), and 38.24 (7) (b) or (8) (b) and to reimburse veterans and dependents as provided  
15 in ss. 36.27 (3n) (bm) or (3p) (bm), 37.27 (3n) (bm) or (3p) (bm), and 38.24 (7) (bm) or  
16 (8) (bm).

17           \***-1279/3.1\*** SECTION 529. 20.255 (1) (e) of the statutes is created to read:  
18           20.255 (1) (e) *Student information system.* Biennially, the amounts in the  
19 schedule for the student information system under s. 115.28 (12).

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

20           \***-0046/3.1\*** SECTION 530. 20.255 (1) (gh) of the statutes is repealed.

21           \***-0046/3.2\*** SECTION 531. 20.255 (1) (hf) of the statutes is repealed.

22           \***-0107/P2.1\*** SECTION 532. 20.255 (1) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

1           20.255 (1) (kd) *Alcohol and other drug abuse program.* The amounts in the  
2 schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (2) and the administration of s. 115.36 (3). All  
3 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i) 4. shall be  
4 credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the  
5 unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall be transferred to the  
6 appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i).

7           **\*-1362/2.1\* SECTION 533.** 20.255 (1) (q) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

8           **\*-1213/1.2\* SECTION 534.** 20.255 (2) (ad) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

9           **\*-1213/1.3\* SECTION 535.** 20.255 (2) (bc) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10          **\*-1213/1.4\* SECTION 536.** 20.255 (2) (ce) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11          **\*-1213/1.5\* SECTION 537.** 20.255 (2) (cf) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

12          **\*-1187/P5.150\* SECTION 538.** 20.255 (2) (cn) of the statutes is amended to  
13 read:

14           20.255 (2) (cn) *Aids for school lunches and nutritional improvement.* The  
15 amounts in the schedule for the payment of school lunch aids under s. 115.34 (2) and  
16 for nutritional improvement under ss. 36.51, 37.51, 38.36 and 115.345.

17          **\*-0028/2.1\* SECTION 539.** 20.255 (2) (de) of the statutes is repealed.

18          **\*-1213/1.6\* SECTION 540.** 20.255 (2) (df) of the statutes is repealed.

          \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be  
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

1       **\*-1213/1.7\* SECTION 541.** 20.255 (2) (dL) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

2       **\*-1213/1.8\* SECTION 542.** 20.255 (2) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3       **\*-1213/1.9\* SECTION 543.** 20.255 (2) (do) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

4       **\*-0028/2.2\* SECTION 544.** 20.255 (2) (er) of the statutes is repealed.

5       **\*-0028/2.3\* SECTION 545.** 20.255 (2) (es) of the statutes is repealed.

6       **\*-0851/3.1\* SECTION 546.** 20.255 (2) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:

7       20.255 (2) (fm) *Charter schools.* A sum sufficient to make the payments to  
8 charter schools ~~and to the unified school district~~ under s. 118.40 (2r) (e).

9       **\*-1213/1.10\* SECTION 547.** 20.255 (2) (fw) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

10       **\*-1213/1.11\* SECTION 548.** 20.255 (2) (fz) of the statutes is repealed.

      \*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

11       **\*-0107/P2.2\* SECTION 549.** 20.255 (2) (kd) of the statutes is amended to read:

12       20.255 (2) (kd) *Aid for alcohol and other drug abuse programs.* The amounts  
13 in the schedule for the purpose of s. 115.36 (3). All moneys transferred from the  
14 appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i) 5. shall be credited to this appropriation  
15 account. Notwithstanding s. 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30  
16 of each year shall be transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.455 (2) (i).

17       **\*-1061/P1.1\* SECTION 550.** 20.255 (2) (kg) of the statutes is repealed.

18       **\*-1187/P5.151\* SECTION 551.** 20.280 of the statutes is created to read: